

STATE PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS

Federal regulations require MSU to publicly disclose, for each educational program designed to meet the educational requirements for a specific professional license or certification required for employment in an occupation (or advertised as meeting those requirements), information about whether program completion would meet those requirements in a state. These public disclosure requirements apply to all programs, regardless of their modality (i.e., on-ground, online, and hybrid programs). MSU discloses the required information related to the educational requirements for professional licensure and certification in the table at [https://reg.msu.edu/Read/PDF/Professional Licensure and Certification - Public Disclosures - Final.pdf](https://reg.msu.edu/Read/PDF/Professional%20Licensure%20and%20Certification%20-%20Public%20Disclosures%20-%20Final.pdf).

All current and prospective students are encouraged to contact the applicable professional licensure/certification boards in their respective states for additional information regarding professional licensure/certification requirements, including, without limitation, information regarding any non-educational requirements (such as work experience, background clearance, or examination by outside entities, such as bar examinations).

State professional licensure/certification requirements are subject to change at any time.

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
ALABAMA	<p><u>Alabama Board of Public Accountancy</u> - https://asbpa.alabama.gov/</p> <p><u>Alabama Board of Athletic Trainers</u> - http://www.athletictrainers.alabama.gov/</p> <p><u>Alabama State Board for Dietetics & Nutritionists</u> - http://www.boed.alabama.gov/</p> <p><u>Alabama State Department of Education</u> - http://www.alsde.edu/</p> <p><u>Alabama Board for Engineers & Land Surveyors Professional Registration/Licensure</u> - http://www.bels.alabama.gov/</p> <p><u>Alabama State Bar Admissions Office - Law</u> - https://admissions.alabar.org/home</p> <p><u>Alabama Board of Medical Examiners & Medical Licensure Commission - (MD/DO)</u> - https://www.albme.org/</p> <p><u>Alabama Board of Nursing</u> - https://www.abn.alabama.gov/</p> <p><u>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements</u> - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p><u>Alabama Board of Examiners in Psychology</u> - http://psychology.alabama.gov/</p> <p><u>Alabama Board of Social Work</u> - http://www.socialwork.alabama.gov</p> <p><u>Alabama Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology</u> - http://abespa.alabama.gov/</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Alabama Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners - http://asbvme.alabama.gov/</p>
ALASKA	<p>Alaska Board of Public Accountancy - https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofpublicaccountancy.aspx</p> <p>Alaska Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing – Athletic Trainers - https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AthleticTrainers.aspx</p> <p>Alaska Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing – Dietitians & Nutritionists Licensing - https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/dietitiansnutritionists.aspx</p> <p>Alaska Department of Education & Early Development – Licenses in Recognized Disciplines - https://education.alaska.gov/</p> <p>Alaska Board for Engineers, Land Surveys & Architects Professional Registration/Licensure - https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofarchitectsengineersandlandsurveyors.aspx</p> <p>Alaska Board Association Admissions and Licensure – Law - https://alaskabar.org/admissions-licensing/</p> <p>Alaska State Medical Board - (MD/DO) - https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/statemedicalboard.aspx</p> <p>Alaska Board of Nursing - https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.as</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Alaska Board of Psychologist and Psychological Associate Examiners - https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx</p> <p>Alaska Board of Social Work - https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx</p> <p>Alaska Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/audiologistsandspeech-languagepathologists.aspx</p> <p>Alaska Board of Veterinary Examiners - https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofveterinaryexaminers.aspx</p>
ARIZONA	<p>Arizona Board of Accountancy - https://www.azaccountancy.gov/</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Arizona Board of Athletic Training – https://at.az.gov/</p> <p>Arizona Department of Education - http://www.azed.gov/state-board-education/</p> <p>Arizona State Board for Engineers, Land Surveyors, Geologists & Architects Professional Registration/Licensure - https://btr.az.gov/engineer-applicants</p> <p>Arizona Judicial Branch - Law - https://www.azcourts.gov/Licensing-Regulation</p> <p>Arizona Board of Medicine Board (MD) - https://www.azmd.gov/Licensure/Licensure#</p> <p>Arizona Board of Nursing – http://www.azbn.gov/</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Arizona Board of Osteopathic Examiners in Medicine & Surgery (DO) - https://www.azdo.gov/Licensure/Licensure#</p> <p>Arizona Board of Psychologist Examiners - https://psychboard.az.gov/</p> <p>Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners - Social Work - https://www.azbbhe.us/</p> <p>Arizona Advisory Committee for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home</p> <p>Arizona State Veterinary Medical Examining Board - https://vetboard.az.gov/licensing</p>
ARKANSAS	<p>Arkansas Board of Public Accountancy - https://www.asbpa.arkansas.gov/</p> <p>Arkansas State Board of Athletic Training - https://www.aratb.org/</p> <p>Arkansas Dietetics Licensing Board - https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-dietetics-licensing-board1</p> <p>Arkansas Department of Education - http://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/state-board</p> <p>Arkansas Board for Engineers & Professional Surveyors Professional Registration/Licensure - https://www.pels.arkansas.gov/</p> <p>Arkansas Board of Law Examiners - https://www.arcourts.gov/administration/professional-programs/asble</p> <p>Arkansas State Medical Board - (MD/DO) - https://www.armedicalboard.org/Practitioner.aspx</p> <p>Arkansas Board of Nursing - https://www.arsbn.org/</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Arkansas Department of Health Psychology Board - https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/?_ga=2.36406244.516770191.1525795748-2060839343.1512060095</p> <p>Arkansas Board of Social Work - http://www.arkansas.gov/swlb</p> <p>Arkansas Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://www.abespa.com/</p> <p>Arkansas Veterinary Medical Examining Board - https://arvetboard.statesolutions.us/</p>
CALIFORNIA	<p>California Board of Accountancy - https://www.dca.ca.gov/cba/</p> <p>California Department of Education - http://www.cde.ca.gov/</p> <p>California Engineers, Land Surveyors & Geologist Professional Registration/Licensure - https://www.bpelsg.ca.gov/</p> <p>California State Bar - Law - http://www.calbar.ca.gov/Admissions/Requirements</p> <p>California Medical Board (MD) - https://www.armedicalboard.org/Practitioner.aspx</p> <p>California Board of Nursing - https://www.rn.ca.gov/</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>California Osteopathic Medical Board (DO) - https://www.ombc.ca.gov/</p> <p>California Board of Psychology - https://www.psychology.ca.gov/</p> <p>California Board of Social Work - https://www.bbs.ca.gov/</p> <p>California Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/</p> <p>California Veterinary Medical Board - https://www.vmb.ca.gov/</p>
COLORADO	<p>Colorado Board of Accountancy - https://dpo.colorado.gov/Accountancy</p> <p>Colorado Office of Athletic Trainer Registration - https://dpo.colorado.gov/AthleticTrainer</p> <p>Colorado Office of Audiology - https://dpo.colorado.gov/Audiology</p> <p>Colorado Department of Education - http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeboard</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Colorado Board of Engineers, Land Surveyors & Architects Professional Registration/Licensure - https://dpo.colorado.gov/AES</p> <p>Colorado Office of Attorney Regulation Counsel - Law - https://www.coloradosupremecourt.com/Future%20Lawyers/BarExamination.asp</p> <p>Colorado Medical Board - https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical</p> <p>Colorado Board of Nursing - https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Colorado State Board of Psychologist Examiners - https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology</p> <p>Colorado Board of Social Work - https://dpo.colorado.gov/SocialWork</p> <p>Colorado Office of Speech-Language Pathology - https://dpo.colorado.gov/SLP</p> <p>Colorado Board of Veterinary Medicine - https://dpo.colorado.gov/Veterinary</p>
CONNECTICUT	<p>Connecticut Board of Accountancy - https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Occupational-and-Professional-Division/Occupational-Boards/State-Board-of-Accountancy</p> <p>Connecticut State Department of Public Health – Athletic Trainer - https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Athletictrainer/Athletic-Trainer-Licensure-Information</p> <p>Connecticut Audiology Licensure - https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Audiologist-Licensure/Audiologist-Licensure</p> <p>Connecticut Dietitians - https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Dietitian/Certification-Requirements</p> <p>Connecticut Board of Education - https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Board/State-Board-of-Education</p> <p>Connecticut Board of Examiners for Engineers and Land Surveyors Professional Registration/Licensure - https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Occupational-and-Professional-Division/Occupational-Boards/State-Board-of-Examiners-for-Professional-Engineers-and-Land-Surveyors</p> <p>Connecticut Bar Examining Committee - Law - https://www.jud.ct.gov/CBEC/</p> <p>Connecticut Medical Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physician/Physician-Licensure</p> <p>Connecticut Board of Nursing - https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Connecticut Department of Public Health - Psychologist - https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Psychology/Psychologist-Licensure</p> <p>Connecticut Department of Public Health - Social Work - https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Socialworker/Social-Work-Licensure</p> <p>Connecticut Speech and Language Pathology Licensure - https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/SLP/Speech-and-Language-Pathologist--Licensure</p> <p>Connecticut Board of Veterinary Medicine - https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Veterinary-Medicine/Connecticut-State-Board-of-Veterinary-Medicine</p>
DELAWARE	<p>Delaware Board of Accountancy - https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/accountancy/</p> <p>Delaware Examining Board of Athletic Trainers and Physical Therapists – https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/</p> <p>Delaware Board of Dietetics/Nutrition - https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dietitians/</p> <p>Delaware Board of Education - https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/1652</p> <p>Delaware Board of Engineering Professional Registration/Licensure - https://www.dape.org/</p> <p>Delaware Board of Bar Examiners - Law - https://courts.delaware.gov/bbe/</p> <p>Delaware Board of Medical Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/physlicense/</p> <p>Delaware Board of Nursing - https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Delaware Board of Examiners of Psychologists - https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/</p> <p>Delaware Board of Social Work - http://www.dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/index.shtml</p> <p>Delaware Board of Speech Pathologist and Audiologist - https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/</p> <p>Delaware Board of Veterinary Medicine - https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/veterinarymedicine/</p>
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA	<p>District of Columbia Board of Accountancy - https://www.dcopla.com/accountancy/</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>District of Columbia DC Health – Athletic Trainer - https://dchealth.dc.gov/</p> <p>District of Columbia Dietetics & Nutrition Licensing - https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/146182</p> <p>District of Columbia Board of Education - http://sboe.dc.gov/</p> <p>District of Columbia Board of Engineering Professional Licensure/Registration - https://www.dcopla.com/bpe/</p> <p>District of Columbia Committee on Admissions - Law - https://www.dccourts.gov/court-of-appeals/committee-on-admissions</p> <p>District of Columbia Board of Medicine Physician Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/120782</p> <p>District of Columbia Board of Nursing - http://doh.dc.gov/node/149382</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>District of Columbia Department of Public Health Psychology Licensure - https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160282</p> <p>District of Columbia Board of Social Work - http://doh.dc.gov/service/social-work-licensing</p> <p>District of Columbia Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Licensure - https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542</p> <p>District of Columbia Board of Veterinary Medicine - https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/162292</p>
FLORIDA	<p>Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation – Certified Public Accounting - http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/certified-public-accounting/#1487853959683-26e07aa4-d0f7df07-bc01</p> <p>Florida Board of Athletic Training - https://floridasathletictraining.gov/</p> <p>Florida Dietetics & Nutrition Licensing - http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/dietetic-nutrition/index.html</p> <p>Florida Department of Education – http://www.fldoe.org/</p> <p>Florida Board of Engineers Professional Licensure/Registration - https://fbpe.org/</p> <p>Florida Board of Bar Examiners - Law - https://www.floridabarexam.org/web/website.nsf/52286AE9AD5D845185257C07005C3FE1/F8FE824E0EECACE885257C0B00672021</p> <p>Florida Board of Medicine Licensure (MD) - https://flboardofmedicine.gov/licensing/medical-doctor-unrestricted/</p> <p>Florida Board of Nursing - http://floridasnursing.gov/</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Florida Board of Osteopathic Medicine Licensure (DO) - https://floridasosteopathicmedicine.gov/</p> <p>Florida Board of Psychology - https://floridaspsychology.gov/</p> <p>Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage & Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling - http://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/</p> <p>Florida Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/</p> <p>Florida Board of Veterinary Medicine - http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/veterinary-medicine/</p>
GEORGIA	<p>Georgia Board of Accountancy - https://gsba.georgia.gov/</p> <p>Georgia Board of Athletic Training - https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/7</p> <p>Georgia Board of Licensed Dietitians - https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/19</p> <p>Georgia Board of Education - http://www.gadoe.org/External-Affairs-and-Policy/State-Board-of-Education/Pages/...</p> <p>Georgia Board of Engineers and Land Surveyors Professional Licensure/Registration - https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/22</p> <p>Georgia Supreme Court Office of Bar Admissions - Law - https://www.gabaradmissions.org/home</p> <p>Georgia Medical Board Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/professionals/applications-center/physician</p> <p>Georgia Board of Nursing - http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Georgia Board of Psychology - https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/44</p> <p>Georgia Board of Social Work - http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43</p> <p>Georgia Board of Speech Language Pathology and Audiology - https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/49</p> <p>Georgia Board of Veterinary Medicine - https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/53</p>
GUAM	<p>Guam Board of Medical Examiners - http://guamlicensing.com/</p>
HAWAII	<p>Hawaii Board of Public Accountancy - http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/accountancy/</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Hawaii Professional and Vocational Licensing – Athletic Trainers - http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/athletictrainer/</p> <p>Hawaii Dietitian Licensure – Ref: Hawaii Administrative Rules, Title 11, Department of Health, Chapter 79</p> <p>Hawaii Board of Education - http://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/ConnectWithUs/Organization/BoardOfEducation/P...</p> <p>Hawaii Board of Engineers Professional Licensure/Registration - http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/</p> <p>Hawaii Judiciary Board of Bar Examiners - Law - https://www.courts.state.hi.us/legal_references/bar_application</p> <p>Hawaii Medical Board Medical Licensure - (MD/DO) - http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/application_publication/</p> <p>Hawaii Board of Nursing - http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Hawaii Board of Psychology - http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology/</p> <p>Hawaii Board of Social Work - http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/</p> <p>Hawaii Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology - http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/</p> <p>Hawaii Board of Veterinary Medicine - http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/veterinary/</p>
IDAHO	<p>Idaho Board of Accountancy - https://isba.idaho.gov/</p> <p>Idaho Board of Athletic Trainers - https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=ATH</p> <p>Idaho Dietetic Licensure Board - https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=DIE</p> <p>Idaho Board of Education - https://boardofed.idaho.gov/ Idaho Board of Nursing</p> <p>Idaho Board of Engineers and Land Surveyors Professional Licensure/Certification - https://ipels.idaho.gov/</p> <p>Idaho State Bar - Law - https://isb.idaho.gov/</p> <p>Idaho Board of Medicine Physician Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPPortal/BoardAdditional.aspx?Board=BOM&BureauLinkID=100</p> <p>Idaho Board of Nursing - http://ibn.idaho.gov/</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Idaho Board of Psychologist Examiners - https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY</p> <p>Idaho Board of Social Work - http://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SWO</p> <p>Idaho Board of Speech, Hearing and Communication Services - https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=shs</p> <p>Idaho Board of Veterinary Medicine - https://elitepublic.bovm.idaho.gov/IBVMPortal/</p>
ILLINOIS	<p>Illinois Public Accounting - https://www.idfpr.com/profs/pa.asp</p> <p>Illinois Board of Athletic Trainers - https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Boards/AthleticTrain.asp</p> <p>Illinois Dietitian Nutritionist Licensure - https://www.idfpr.com/profs/DietNutrition.asp</p> <p>Illinois Board of Education - http://www.isbe.net/</p> <p>Illinois Engineering Professional Licensure - https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfEngineer.asp</p> <p>Illinois Board of Admissions to the Bar - Law - https://www.ilbaradmissions.org/home</p> <p>Illinois Physician Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Physicians.asp</p> <p>Illinois Board of Nursing - http://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Illinois Clinical Psychology Licensure - https://www.idfpr.com/profs/psych.asp</p> <p>Illinois Board of Social Work - http://www.idfpr.com/profs/SocialWorker.asp</p> <p>Illinois Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SpeechLangAudio.asp</p> <p>Illinois Board of Veterinary Licensure - https://www.idfpr.com/profs/boards/Vet.asp</p>
INDIANA	<p>Indiana Board of Accountancy - https://www.in.gov/pla/accountancy.htm</p> <p>Indiana Athletic Trainers Board - https://www.in.gov/pla/athletic.htm</p> <p>Indiana – Dietitian Licensing - https://www.in.gov/pla/diet.htm</p> <p>Indiana Board of Education - http://www.in.gov/sboe/</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Indiana Board of Engineers Professional Registration - https://www.in.gov/pla/engineer.htm</p> <p>Indiana Office of Bar Admissions - Law - https://www.in.gov/judiciary/ace/2522.htm</p> <p>Indiana Medical Board Medical Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://www.in.gov/pla/medical.htm</p> <p>Indiana Board of Nursing - http://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Indiana State Psychology Board - https://www.in.gov/pla/psych.htm</p> <p>Indiana Board of Social Work - http://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm</p> <p>Indiana Board of Speech-Language pathology and Audiology - https://www.in.gov/pla/speech.htm</p> <p>Indiana Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners - https://www.in.gov/pla/2442.htm</p>
IOWA	<p>Iowa Accountancy Examining Board - https://plb.iowa.gov/board/accountants</p> <p>Iowa Board of Athletic Training - https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Athletic-Training</p> <p>Iowa Board of Dietetics - https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Dietetics</p> <p>Iowa Board of Education - https://www.educateiowa.gov/about-iowa-state-boards-education</p> <p>Iowa Examining Board of Engineers and Land Surveyors Professional Licensure/Certification - https://www.plb.iowa.gov/board/engineers-land-surveyors</p> <p>Iowa Judicial Branch Bar Examination - Law - https://www.iowacourts.gov/opr/attorneys/admissions/admission-by-examination/bar-examination-registration</p> <p>Iowa Medical Board Licensure - (MD/DO) – https://medicalboard.iowa.gov/applyrenew-license/applying-license</p> <p>Iowa Board of Nursing - http://nursing.iowa.gov</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Iowa Board of Psychology - https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology</p> <p>Iowa Board of Social Work - http://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Social-Work</p> <p>Iowa Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology - https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Speech-Pathology-and-Audiology</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Iowa Board of Veterinary Medicine - https://iowaagriculture.gov/animal-industry-bureau/iowa-board-veterinary-medicine</p>
KANSAS	<p>Kansas Board of Accountancy - http://www.ksboa.org/</p> <p>Kansas Board of the Healing Arts – Athletic Trainers - http://www.ksbha.org/professions/AT.shtml</p> <p>Kansas Dietitian Licensing- https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing</p> <p>Kansas Board of Education - http://www.ksde.org/Board</p> <p>Kansas Board of Technical Professions (Engineering, Geology) - https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/</p> <p>Kansas Board of Law Examiners - https://www.kscourts.org/Attorneys/Admission/Board-of-Law-Examiners</p> <p>Kansas Board of Healing Medical Licensure (MD) - http://www.ksbha.org/professions/MD.shtml</p> <p>Kansas Board of Healing Medical Licensure (DO) - http://www.ksbha.org/professions/DO.shtml</p> <p>Kansas Board of Nursing - http://www.ksbn.org/</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board – Psychologists - https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/psychologists2</p> <p>Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board - Social Work - http://ksbsrb.ks.gov/</p> <p>Kansas Survey, Certification and Credentialing Commission – Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing</p> <p>Kansas Board of Veterinary Examiners - https://kbve.kansas.gov/</p>
KENTUCKY	<p>Kentucky Board of Accountancy - https://cpa.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure – Athletic Trainer – https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Athletic-Trainer.aspx</p> <p>Kentucky Board of Licensure & Certification - Dietitians and Nutritionists - http://bdn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>Kentucky Board of Education - http://education.ky.gov/KBE/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>Kentucky Board of Engineers and Land Surveys Professional Licensure - https://kyboels.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Kentucky Office of Bar Admissions - Law - https://www.kyoba.org/</p> <p>Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://kbml.ky.gov/physician/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>Kentucky Board of Nursing - http://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Kentucky Board of Examiners of Psychology - http://psy.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>Kentucky Board of Social Work - http://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx</p> <p>Kentucky Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - http://slp.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>Kentucky Board of Veterinary Examiners - http://bve.ky.gov/</p>
LOUISIANA	<p>Louisiana Board of Certified Public Accountants - http://cpaboard.state.la.us/</p> <p>Louisiana Board of Medical Examiners – Athletic Trainers - http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/athletic-trainers</p> <p>Louisiana Board of Dietetics & Nutrition - https://www.lbedn.org/</p> <p>Louisiana Board of Education - https://bese.louisiana.gov/</p> <p>Louisiana Board of Engineering and Land Surveying Professional Licensure/Certification - https://www.lapels.com/</p> <p>Louisiana Committee on Bar Admissions - Law - https://www.lascba.org/</p> <p>Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners Licensure - (MD/DO) - http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/physicians</p> <p>Louisiana State Board of Nursing - http://www.lsbn.state.la.us</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Louisiana Board of Examiners of Psychologist - http://www.lsbep.org/</p> <p>Louisiana State Board of Social Work Examiners - https://www.labswe.org/</p> <p>Louisiana Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://www.lbespa.org/</p> <p>Louisiana Board of Veterinary Medicine - https://www.lsbvm.org/</p>
MAINE	<p>Maine Board of Accountancy - https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/accountants/index.html</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Maine Professional and Financial Regulations – Athletic Trainer - https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/trainers/index.html</p> <p>Maine Board of Licensing of Dietetic Practice - https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/dietitians/index.html</p> <p>Maine Board of Education - http://www.maine.gov/sbe/</p> <p>Maine Board for Engineers Professional Licensure - https://www.maine.gov/professionalengineers/</p> <p>Maine Board of Bar Examiners - Law - https://mainebarexaminers.org/</p> <p>Maine Board of Licensure in Medicine (MD) - https://www.maine.gov/md/licensure/md-license#3</p> <p>Maine Board of Nursing - http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Maine Board of Licensure in Osteopathic Medicine (DO) - https://www.maine.gov/osteo/licensure</p> <p>Maine Board of Examiners of Psychologists - https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/psychologists/index.html</p> <p>Maine Board of Social Work - http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/social_workers/</p> <p>Maine Board of Speech, Audiology and Hearing - https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/speech_audiology_hearing_aid/index.html</p> <p>Maine Board of Veterinary Medicine - https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/veterinarians/index.html</p>
MARYLAND	<p>Maryland Board of Public Accountancy - https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cpa/</p> <p>Maryland Board of Physicians – Athletic Trainer – https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_at.aspx</p> <p>Maryland Board of Dietetic Practice - https://health.maryland.gov/dietetic/Pages/Index.aspx</p> <p>Maryland Board of Education - http://www.marylandpublicschools.org</p> <p>Maryland Board for Engineers Professional Licensure - https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/pe/</p> <p>Maryland Board of Law Examiners - https://www.mdcourts.gov/ble</p> <p>Maryland Board of Physicians Medical Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure.aspx</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Maryland Board of Nursing - http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Maryland Board of Examiners of Psychologists - https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/home.aspx</p> <p>Maryland Board of Social Work - http://dhmh.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>Maryland Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx</p> <p>Maryland Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners - https://mda.maryland.gov/vetboard/Pages/default.aspx</p>
MASSACHUSETTS	<p>Massachusetts Board of Public Accountancy - https://www.mass.gov/public-accountancy-licensing</p> <p>Massachusetts Board of Allied Health Professional – Athletic Trainer - https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-license-from-the-board-of-allied-health-professionals</p> <p>Massachusetts Board of Registration of Dietitians & Nutritionists - https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-dietitians-and-nutritionists</p> <p>Massachusetts Board of Education - http://www.doe.mass.edu/</p> <p>Massachusetts Board of Engineers and Land Surveyors Professional Licensure/Certification - https://www.mass.gov/licensing-of-professional-engineers-and-land-surveyors</p> <p>Massachusetts Board of Bar Examiners - Law - https://www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-board-of-bar-examiners</p> <p>Massachusetts Board of Medicine Medical Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://www.mass.gov/apply-for-my-license</p> <p>Massachusetts Board of Nursing - http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/programs/hcq/dhpl/nursing/</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Massachusetts Board of Registration of Psychologists - https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-psychologists</p> <p>Massachusetts Board of Social Work - http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/sw/</p> <p>Massachusetts Board of Registration in Veterinary Medicine - https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-veterinary-medicine</p>
MICHIGAN	<p>Michigan Board of Accountancy - https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72855---,00.html</p> <p>Michigan Board of Audiology - https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_31491-96271--,00.html</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Michigan Board of Athletic Trainers - https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_45355---,00.html</p> <p>Michigan Board of Education - http://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-5373---,00.html</p> <p>Michigan Board of Engineers Professional Licensure/Certification - https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72865---,00.html</p> <p>Michigan Board of Law Examiners - Law - https://courts.michigan.gov/Courts/MichiganSupremeCourt/BLE/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>Michigan Board of Medicine Licensure (MD) - https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27541---,00.html</p> <p>Michigan Board of Nursing - http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Michigan Board of Medicine Osteopathic & Surgery Licensure (DO) - https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27547---,00.html</p> <p>Michigan Board of Psychology - https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27552-59190--,00.html</p> <p>Michigan Board of Social Work - http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27554---,00.html</p> <p>Michigan Board of Speech-Language Pathology - https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_53664-216641--,00.html</p> <p>Michigan Board of Veterinary Medicine - https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27555---,00.html</p>
MINNESOTA	<p>Minnesota Board of Accountancy - http://boa.state.mn.us/</p> <p>Minnesota Athletic Trainers' Advisory Council - https://mn.gov/elicense/a-z/?id=1083-231357#/list/appld/filterType/filterValue/page/1/sort/order/</p> <p>Minnesota Board of Dietetics & Nutrition Practice - https://mn.gov/boards/dietetics-and-nutrition/</p> <p>Minnesota Board of Education - http://education.state.mn.us/mde/index.html</p> <p>Minnesota Board of Professional Engineering Licensure - http://mn.gov/engineering.html</p> <p>Minnesota Board of Law Examiners - https://www.ble.state.mn.us/</p> <p>Minnesota Board of Medical Practice License - (MD/DO) - https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/licensing/</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Minnesota Board of Nursing - http://www.nursingboard.state.mn.us/</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Minnesota Board of Psychology - https://www.psychologist-license.com/states/minnesota-psychologist-license.html#context/api/listings/prefilter</p> <p>Minnesota Board of Social Work - http://www.socialwork.state.mn.us/</p> <p>Minnesota Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Licensure - https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slpa/index.html</p> <p>Minnesota Board of Veterinary Medicine - https://mn.gov/boards/veterinary-medicine/</p>
MISSISSIPPI	<p>Mississippi Board of Public Accountancy - https://www.msba.ms.gov/Pages/Home.aspx</p> <p>Mississippi Department of Health - Athletic Trainer – http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82,93.html</p> <p>Mississippi Dietician Licensing - https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html</p> <p>Mississippi Board of Education - http://www.mde.k12.ms.us/MBE</p> <p>Mississippi Board for Engineers and Surveyors Professional Licensure - https://www.pepls.state.ms.us/pepls/web.nsf</p> <p>Mississippi Board of Bar Admissions - Law - https://courts.ms.gov/bar/baradmissions/baradmissions.php</p> <p>Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://www.msaml.ms.gov/Licensure/Medical_Osteopathic</p> <p>Mississippi Board of Nursing - http://www.msbn.ms.gov/Pages/Home.aspx</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Mississippi Board of Psychology - https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>Mississippi State Board of Examiners (Social Work) - http://www.swmft.ms.gov/swmft/web.nsf</p> <p>Mississippi Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Licensure - https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82,93.html</p> <p>Mississippi Board of Veterinary Medicine - http://mississippivetboard.org/</p>
MISSOURI	<p>Missouri Board of Accountancy - https://pr.mo.gov/accountancy.asp</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Missouri Committee of Dietitians - https://www.pr.mo.gov/dietitians.asp</p> <p>Missouri Board of Education - http://dese.mo.gov/</p> <p>Missouri APELPSPLA Board of Engineers Professional Licensure - https://pr.mo.gov/professionalengineers.asp</p> <p>Missouri Board of Law Examiners - https://www.mble.org/home</p> <p>Missouri State Board of Registration for the Healing Arts Physicians and Surgeon Medical Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://pr.mo.gov/physiciansandsurgeons.asp</p> <p>Missouri Board of Nursing - http://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Missouri Committee of Psychologists - https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists.asp</p> <p>Missouri Board of Social Work - http://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp</p> <p>Missouri Advisory Commission for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp</p> <p>Missouri Veterinary Medical Board - https://pr.mo.gov/veterinarian.asp</p>
MONTANA	<p>Montana Board of Public Accountants - http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pac</p> <p>Montana Board of Athletic Trainers - http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/atr</p> <p>Montana Board of Medical Examiners – Nutritionists - http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med#1?4</p> <p>Montana Board of Education - http://bpe.mt.gov/default.mcpX</p> <p>Montana Board of Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors Professional Licensure - http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pel</p> <p>Montana State Bar - Law - https://www.montanabar.org/</p> <p>Montana Board of Medical Examiners Licensure - (MD/DO) - http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med#1</p> <p>Montana Board of Nursing - http://www.nurse.mt.gov</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Montana Board of Psychologists - http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psy</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Montana Board of Social Work - http://b.bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/bbh_board/board_page.asp</p> <p>Montana Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/slp</p> <p>Montana Board of Veterinary Medicine - http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/vet</p>
NEBRASKA	<p>Nebraska Board of Public Accountancy - https://nbpa.nebraska.gov/</p> <p>Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services – Athletic Training - http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Athletic-Training.aspx</p> <p>Nebraska – Does NOT license dieticians or nutritionists - http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Nutrition-Therapist.aspx</p> <p>Nebraska Board of Education - http://www.education.ne.gov/StateBoard/Index.html</p> <p>Nebraska Board of Engineers and Architects Professional Licensure - https://ea.nebraska.gov/</p> <p>Nebraska State Bar Commission - Law - https://supremecourt.nebraska.gov/attorneys/admission-practice-law</p> <p>Nebraska Board of Medicine and Surgery - (MD/DO) - http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx</p> <p>Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services - Nursing - http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/pages/crlNursingHome.aspx</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services - Psychology - http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Psychology.aspx</p> <p>Nebraska Board of Social Work - http://www.socialworklicensure.org/state/social-work-licensure-nebraska.html#con...</p> <p>Nebraska Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Licensure - http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx</p> <p>Nebraska Veterinary Medicine and Surgery - http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Veterinary-Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx</p>
NEVADA	<p>Nevada Board of Accountancy - http://www.nvaccountancy.com/</p> <p>Nevada Board of Athletic Trainers – http://nevadaathletictrainers.nv.gov/</p> <p>Nevada Dietitian Licensing - http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/Dietitian/Dietitian_-_Home/</p> <p>Nevada Board of Education - http://www.doe.nv.gov/State_Board_of_Education/</p> <p>Nevada Board of Engineers and Land Surveyors Professional Licensure - https://nvbpels.org/apply#</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Nevada State Bar - Law - https://www.nvbar.org/</p> <p>Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners Physician Licensure (MD) - http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx</p> <p>Nevada Board of Nursing - http://nevadanursingboard.org/</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Nevada State Board of Osteopathic Medicine (DO) - http://license.k3systems.com/LicensingPublic/app?page=main&service=page</p> <p>Nevada Board of Psychological Examiners - http://psyexam.nv.gov/</p> <p>Nevada Board of Social Work - http://www.socwork.nv.gov/</p> <p>Nevada Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/</p> <p>Nevada Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners - https://www.nvvetboard.us/glsuiteweb/clients/nvbov/public/default.aspx</p>
NEW HAMPSHIRE	<p>New Hampshire Board of Accountancy - https://www.oplc.nh.gov/accountancy/index.htm</p> <p>New Hampshire Athletic Trainers Governing Board - https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/athletic-trainers.htm</p> <p>New Hampshire Board of Hearing Providers – Audiology - https://www.oplc.nh.gov/hearing-care/</p> <p>New Hampshire Board of Licensed Dietitians - https://www.oplc.nh.gov/dietitians/index.htm</p> <p>New Hampshire Board of Education - http://education.nh.gov/state_board/</p> <p>New Hampshire Board of Engineers Professional Licensure - https://www.oplc.nh.gov/engineers/</p> <p>New Hampshire Bar Admissions - Law - https://www.courts.state.nh.us/nhbar/</p> <p>New Hampshire Board of Michigan Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://www.oplc.nh.gov/medicine/physicians.htm</p> <p>New Hampshire Board of Nursing - http://www.nh.gov/nursing/</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>New Hampshire Board of Psychologists - https://www.oplc.nh.gov/psychologists/index.htm</p> <p>New Hampshire Board of Mental Health Practice - Social Work - http://www.state.nh.us/mhpb</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>New Hampshire Board of Speech-Language Pathology- https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/speech-language.htm</p> <p>New Hampshire Board of Veterinary Medicine - https://www.oplc.nh.gov/veterinary-medicine/</p>
NEW JERSEY	<p>New Jersey Board of Accountancy - https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/acc/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>New Jersey Athletic Training Advisory Committee - https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/at</p> <p>New Jersey Board of Education - http://www.state.nj.us/education/sboe/</p> <p>New Jersey Board of Engineers and Land Surveyors Professional Licensure - https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pels/</p> <p>New Jersey Board of Bar Examiners - Law - https://www.njbarexams.org/home</p> <p>New Jersey State Board of Medical Examiners Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/bme/Pages/applications.aspx</p> <p>New Jersey Board of Nursing - http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>New Jersey Advisory Committee on Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud/</p> <p>New Jersey Board of Psychological Examiners - https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy/</p> <p>New Jersey State Board of Social Work Examiners - http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>New Jersey Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners - https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/vet</p>
NEW MEXICO	<p>New Mexico Public Accountancy Board - http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Accountancy.aspx</p> <p>New Mexico Athletic Trainers Practice Board - http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Athletic_Trainers.aspx</p> <p>New Mexico Board & Commissions – Nutrition & Dietetics - http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Nutrition_and_Dietetics.aspx</p> <p>New Mexico Board of Education - http://ped.state.nm.us/ped/index.html</p> <p>New Mexico Board of Engineers and Surveyors Professional Licensure – http://www.sblpes.state.nm.us/</p> <p>New Mexico Board of Bar Examiners - Law - https://nmexam.org/</p> <p>New Mexico Medical Board Licensure (MD) - https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/licensing_info/physician_licenses.html</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>New Mexico Board of Nursing - http://nmbon.sks.com/</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>New Mexico Board of Osteopathic Medical Examiners (DO) - http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/OsteopathicMedicine.aspx</p> <p>New Mexico Board of Psychologist Examiners - http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Psychologist_Examiners.aspx</p> <p>New Mexico Board of Social Work - http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Social_Work.aspx</p> <p>New Mexico Board for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology – http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/speech_language_pathology_audiology_and_hearing_aid_dispensing_practices.aspx</p> <p>New Mexico Board of Veterinary Medicine - http://www.nmbvm.org/</p>
NEW YORK	<p>New York Office of the Professions – Accountancy - http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/cpa/#</p> <p>New York Office of the Professions – Athletic Training - http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/at/athletic.htm</p> <p>New York Office of the Professions – Dietetics & Nutrition - http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/diet/dietlic.htm</p> <p>New York Board of Education - http://www.nysed.gov/</p> <p>New York Office of the Professions – Engineering and Land Surveying Professional Licensure - http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pels/pelic.htm</p> <p>New York Board of Law Examiners - Law - https://www.nybarexam.org/</p> <p>New York State Office of the Professional Medical Licensure - (MD/DO) - http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/med/medlic.htm</p> <p>New York Board of Nursing - http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>New York Office of the Professions - Psychology - http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/psych/#</p> <p>New York Board of Social Work - http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/sw/</p> <p>New York State Office of the Professional Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/slpa/#</p> <p>New York State Office of the Professions – Veterinary Medicine - http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/vetmed/#</p>
NORTH CAROLINA	<p>North Carolina Board of Certified Public Account Examiners - https://nccpaboard.gov/</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>North Carolina Board of Athletic Trainer Examiners – http://www.ncbate.org/</p> <p>North Carolina Board of Dietetics/Nutrition - https://www.ncbdn.org/</p> <p>North Carolina Board of Education - http://stateboard.ncpublicschools.gov/</p> <p>North Carolina Board of Examiners for Engineers and Surveyors Professional Licensure - https://www.ncbels.org/</p> <p>North Carolina Board of Law Examiners - https://www.ncble.org/home</p> <p>North Carolina Medical Board Physician Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://www.ncmedboard.org/licensure/licensing/physicians/full-application</p> <p>North Carolina Board of Nursing - http://www.ncbon.com/</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>North Carolina Psychology Board - http://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/</p> <p>North Carolina Board of Social Work - http://www.ncswboard.org/</p> <p>North Carolina Board for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://ncboeslpa.org/</p> <p>North Carolina Veterinary Medical Board - http://www.ncvmb.org/</p>
NORTH DAKOTA	<p>North Dakota Board of Accountancy - https://www.ndsba.nd.gov/</p> <p>North Dakota Board of Athletic Trainers – https://www.governor.nd.gov/boards/BoardDetails.aspx?boardid=11</p> <p>North Dakota Board of Dietetic Practice - https://ndbodp.com/</p> <p>North Dakota Board of Education - https://www.nd.gov/espb/</p> <p>North Dakota Board of Examiners for Engineers and Surveyors Professional Licensure - https://ndpelsboard.org/</p> <p>North Dakota Board of Law Examiners - https://www.ndcourts.gov/supreme-court/committees/board-of-law-examiners</p> <p>North Dakota Board of Medicine Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://www.ndbom.org/practitioners/physicians/index.asp</p> <p>North Dakota Board of Nursing - http://www.ndbon.org/</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>North Dakota Board of Psychologist Examiners - http://www.ndsbpe.org/index.html</p> <p>North Dakota Board of Social Work - http://www.ndbswe.com/</p> <p>North Dakota Board of Audiology and Speech Language Pathology - https://www.ndsbe.com/</p> <p>North Dakota Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners - https://ndbvme.org/</p>
NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS	<p>Northern Mariana Island Board of Professional Licensing/Health Care Professional Licensing Board - http://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/</p>
OHIO	<p>Ohio Accountancy Board - https://www.acc.ohio.gov/</p> <p>Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy and Athletic Trainers Board – https://otptat.ohio.gov/</p> <p>Ohio State Medical Board - Dietitian - https://www.med.ohio.gov/Apply/Dietitian-LD</p> <p>Ohio Board of Education - http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure</p> <p>Ohio Board for Engineers and Surveyor Professional Licensure - https://www.peps.ohio.gov/</p> <p>Ohio Office of Bar Admissions - Law - http://www.supremecourt.ohio.gov/AttySvcs/admissions/default.aspx</p> <p>Ohio State Medical Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://www.med.ohio.gov/Apply/Physician/Physician-MD-DO</p> <p>Ohio Board of Nursing - http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Ohio Board of Psychology - https://psychology.ohio.gov/</p> <p>Ohio Counselor, Social Worker, and Marriage and Family Therapist Board - http://cswmft.ohio.gov/</p> <p>Ohio Board of Speech and Hearing Professionals - https://shp.ohio.gov/</p> <p>Ohio Veterinary Medical Board - http://ovmlb.ohio.gov/</p>
OKLAHOMA	<p>Oklahoma Accountancy Board - https://www.ok.gov/oab_web/</p> <p>Oklahoma Medical Board – Athletic Trainers and Apprentices - https://www.okmedicalboard.org/athletic_trainers</p> <p>Oklahoma Medical Board – Dietitians - https://www.okmedicalboard.org/dietitians</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Oklahoma Board of Education - https://sde.ok.gov/state-board-education</p> <p>Oklahoma Board for Engineers and Land Surveyors Professional Licensure - https://www.ok.gov/pels/</p> <p>Oklahoma Board of Bar Examiners - http://www.okbbe.com/Default.aspx</p> <p>Oklahoma Board of Medical Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://www.okmedicalboard.org/resources</p> <p>Oklahoma Board of Nursing - http://www.ok.gov/nursing/</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Oklahoma Board of Examiners of Psychologists - https://www.ok.gov/psychology/</p> <p>Oklahoma Board of Social Work - http://www.ok.gov/socialworkers</p> <p>Oklahoma Board for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://www.ok.gov/obespa/</p> <p>Oklahoma Veterinary Board - https://www.okvetboard.com/</p>
OREGON	<p>Oregon Board of Accountancy - https://www.oregon.gov/boa/Pages/Home.aspx</p> <p>Oregon Board of Athletic Trainers – https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Athletic-Trainer.aspx</p> <p>Oregon Board of Licensed Dietitians - https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Licensed-Dietitians.aspx</p> <p>Oregon Board of Education - http://www.ode.state.or.us/search/results/?id=144</p> <p>Oregon Board for Engineering and Land Surveying Professional Licensure - https://www.oregon.gov/OSBEELS/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>Oregon State Bar - Law - https://www.osbar.org/admissions</p> <p>Oregon Medical Board Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://www.oregon.gov/omb/licensing/Pages/MD-DO-DPM.aspx</p> <p>Oregon Board of Nursing - http://www.osbn.state.or.us/</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Oregon Board of Psychology - https://www.oregon.gov/psychology/pages/index.aspx</p> <p>Oregon Board of Social Work - http://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Oregon Board for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://www.oregon.gov/bspa/Pages/index.aspx</p> <p>Oregon Veterinary Medical Examining Board - https://www.oregon.gov/OVMEB/Pages/index.aspx</p>
PALAU	<p>Palau Bureau of Nursing, P.O. Box 6027, Koror, Republic of Palau - 680-488-2552</p>
PENNSYLVANIA	<p>Pennsylvania Board of Accountancy - https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Accountancy/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>Pennsylvania Board of Medicine – Athletic Trainer - https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/Application-Forms.aspx</p> <p>Pennsylvania – Dietitian-Nutritionist - https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/Apply-Online.aspx</p> <p>Pennsylvania Board of Education - http://www.stateboard.education.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx#.VucSB_G1CP8</p> <p>Pennsylvania State Licensing System Professional Engineer - https://www.pals.pa.gov/#</p> <p>Pennsylvania Board of Law Examiners - https://www.pabarexam.org/</p> <p>Pennsylvania Board of Medicine Licensure - Physician - https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/Medicine-Guide.aspx</p> <p>Pennsylvania Board of Nursing - http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/defa...</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Pennsylvania Board of Psychology - https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Psychology/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>Pennsylvania Board of Social Work - http://www.dos.state.pa.us/social</p> <p>Pennsylvania Board in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>Pennsylvania Board of Veterinary Medicine - https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/VeterinaryMedicine/Pages/default.aspx</p>
PUERTO RICO	<p>Puerto Rico Board of Examiners of Certified Public Accounts - https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/authorized-public-accountants/</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Puerto Rico Department of Education - http://de.gobierno.pr/</p> <p>Puerto Rico of Examiners for Engineers and Surveyors Licensure and Certification - https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/engineers-and-surveyors/</p> <p>Puerto Rico Board of Bar Examiners - Law - http://www.ramajudicial.pr/</p> <p>Puerto Rico Board of Nursing Examiners - http://www.salud.gov.pr/Pages/Home.aspx</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Puerto Rico Board of Psychology – Telephone: 787-999-8989</p> <p>Puerto Rico Board of Professional Social Workers - http://estado.pr.gov/</p> <p>Puerto Rico Board of Veterinary Medicine - http://www.salud.gov.pr/Pages/Home.aspx</p>
RHODE ISLAND	<p>Rhode Island Board of Accountancy - https://dbr.ri.gov/divisions/accountancy/</p> <p>Rhode Island Department of Health – Athletic Training - https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=249</p> <p>Rhode Island Dietetics & Nutrition - https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=222</p> <p>Rhode Island Board of Education - http://www.ride.ri.gov/BoardofEducation/Overview.aspx</p> <p>Rhode Island Board of Registration for Engineers Professional Licensure - http://www.bdp.ri.gov/engineers/applications.php</p> <p>Rhode Island Admission to the Bar - Law - https://www.courts.ri.gov/AttorneyResources/baradmission/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>Rhode Island Department of Health Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=200</p> <p>Rhode Island Department of Health - Nursing - http://www.health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231/index.php</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Rhode Island Department of Health - Psychology - https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241</p> <p>Rhode Island Board of Social Work - http://sos.ri.gov/openmeetings/?page=view_entity&id=541</p> <p>Rhode Island Speech Language Pathology and Audiology Licensure - https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=246</p> <p>Rhode Island Board of Veterinary Medicine - https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=247</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
SOUTH CAROLINA	<p>South Carolina Board of Accountancy - https://llr.sc.gov/acct/</p> <p>South Carolina Department of Health – Athletic Trainer - https://www.scdhec.gov/health-regulation/athletic-trainer-certification</p> <p>South Carolina Panel for Dietetics - https://llr.sc.gov/diet/</p> <p>South Carolina Board of Education - http://ed.sc.gov/sbe/state-board-of-education/</p> <p>South Carolina Board of Registration for Engineers and Surveyors Professional Licensure - https://llr.sc.gov/eng/</p> <p>South Carolina Office of Bar Admissions - Law - https://barapplication.sccourts.org/</p> <p>South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://llr.sc.gov/med/mddo.aspx</p> <p>South Carolina Board of Nursing - https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>South Carolina Board of Examiners in Psychology - https://llr.sc.gov/psych/</p> <p>South Carolina Board of Social Work - https://llr.sc.gov/sw/</p> <p>South Carolina Board in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://llr.sc.gov/aud/</p> <p>South Carolina Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners – https://llr.sc.gov/vet/</p>
SOUTH DAKOTA	<p>South Dakota Board of Accountancy - https://dlr.sd.gov/accountancy/default.aspx</p> <p>South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners – Athletic Trainer - http://www.sdbmoe.gov/</p> <p>South Dakota Board of Audiology and Hearing - https://doh.sd.gov/boards/audiology/</p> <p>South Dakota Board of Dietitian/Nutritionist Licensure - http://www.sdbmoe.gov/</p> <p>South Dakota Board of Education - http://doe.sd.gov/board/</p> <p>South Dakota Board of Technical Professions – Professional Engineer Licensure - https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/engineers.aspx</p> <p>South Dakota Board of Bar Examiners – NCBE - http://www.ncbex.org/jurisdiction-information/jurisdiction/sd</p> <p>South Dakota Board of Medical & Osteopathic Examiners - (MD/DO) - http://www.sdbmoe.gov/</p> <p>South Dakota Board of Nursing - https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>South Dakota Board of Examiners of Psychologists - https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx</p> <p>South Dakota Board of Social Work - http://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/social.aspx</p> <p>South Dakota Board for Speech-Language Pathology - https://doh.sd.gov/boards/speechpath/</p> <p>South Dakota Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners - https://sdda.sd.gov/veterinary/</p>
TENNESSEE	<p>Tennessee Board of Accountancy - https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/accountancy.html</p> <p>Tennessee Board of Athletic Trainers – https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/at-board.html</p> <p>Tennessee Board of Dietitians/Nutritionist - https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/dn-board.html</p> <p>Tennessee Board of Education - http://www.tn.gov/education/</p> <p>Tennessee Board of Engineering and Architectural Examiners Professional Licensure - https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers/license-applicant-resources.html</p> <p>Tennessee Board of Law Examiners - https://www.tnble.org/</p> <p>Tennessee Board of Medical Examiners Board Licensure (MD) - https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/me-board/me-board/applications.html</p> <p>Tennessee Board of Nursing - http://tn.gov/health/topic/nursing-board</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Tennessee Board of Osteopathic Examination Board Licensure (DO) - https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/osteo-board/osteo-board/applications.html</p> <p>Tennessee Board of Examiners of Psychology - https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/psychology-board.html</p> <p>Tennessee Board of Social Work - https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board.html</p> <p>Tennessee Board for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board/cds-board/practitioner-profiles.html</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Tennessee Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners - https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/veterinary-board.html</p>
TEXAS	<p>Texas Board of Public Accountancy - http://www.tsbpa.state.tx.us/</p> <p>Texas Advisory Board of Athletic Trainers - https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/at/at.htm</p> <p>Texas Board for Dietitians and Nutritionists - https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/diet/diet.htm</p> <p>Texas Board of Education - http://tea.texas.gov/About_TEA/Leadership/State_Board_of_Education/SBOE_-_State_...</p> <p>Texas Board of Professional Engineers Licensure - https://engineers.texas.gov/app/</p> <p>Texas Board of Law Examiners - https://ble.texas.gov/home</p> <p>Texas Medical Board Licensure - (MD/DO) - http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/full-medical-license</p> <p>Texas Board of Nursing - http://www.bon.texas.gov</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Texas Board of Examiners of Psychologists - https://www.tsbep.texas.gov/</p> <p>Texas Board of Social Work - http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/socialwork</p> <p>Texas Board for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/slpa.htm</p> <p>Texas Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners - https://www.veterinary.texas.gov/</p>
U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS	<p>U.S. Virgin Islands Board of Public Accountancy - https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/cparequirements/</p> <p>U.S. Virgin Islands Department of Education - http://www.vide.vi/our-divisions/office-of-the-commissioner.html</p> <p>U.S. Virgin Islands Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs - Engineers - https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/aelrequirements/</p> <p>U.S. Virgin Islands Committee of Bar Examiners - Law - http://visupremecourt.hosted.civiclive.com/offices_of_the_court/bar_admission/committee_of_bar_examiners</p> <p>U.S. Virgin Islands Board of Medicine - https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates</p> <p>U.S. Virgin Islands Board of Nurse Licensure - http://www.thevibnl.org/</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>U.S. Virgin Islands Board of Psychology Examiners - https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates</p> <p>U.S. Virgin Islands Department of Licensing & Consumer Affairs (Social Work) - http://dlca.vi.gov/businesslicense/steps/swrequirements/</p> <p>U.S. Virgin Islands Board of Examiners for the Practice of Veterinary Medicine – https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates</p>
UTAH	<p>Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing - Accountancy</p> <p>Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing – Athletic Trainer - https://dopl.utah.gov/at/index.html</p> <p>Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing – Dietitian Licensing - https://dopl.utah.gov/diet/index.html</p> <p>Utah Board of Education - http://schoolboard.utah.gov/</p> <p>Utah Board for Engineering and Land Surveying Professional Licensure - https://dopl.utah.gov/eng/index.html</p> <p>Utah State Bar - Law - https://www.utahbar.org/</p> <p>Utah Board Licensing Physicians and Surgeons (MD) - https://dopl.utah.gov/md/index.html</p> <p>Utah Board of Nursing - http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/nursing.html</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Utah Board Licensing Osteopathic Physicians and Surgeons (DO) – https://dopl.utah.gov/do/index.html</p> <p>Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensure – Psychology - https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/index.html</p> <p>Utah Board of Social Work - http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/social_work.html</p> <p>Utah Board for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/index.html</p> <p>Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensure – Veterinary Medicine - https://dopl.utah.gov/vet/index.html</p>
VERMONT	<p>Vermont Office of Professional Regulation – Accountancy - https://sos.vermont.gov/accountancy/</p> <p>Vermont Office of the Professions – Audiology - https://sos.vermont.gov/audiologists/</p> <p>Vermont Office of Professional Regulation – Athletic Trainers - https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/professions/</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Vermont Office of Professional Regulation - Dietitian Licensure - https://sos.vermont.gov/dietitians/forms-instructions/</p> <p>Vermont State Board of Education - http://education.vermont.gov/state-board</p> <p>Vermont Office of Professional Regulations - Engineering Licensure - https://sos.vermont.gov/engineering/</p> <p>Vermont Judiciary Office of Attorney Licensing - Law - https://www.vermontjudiciary.org/attorneys/attorney-licensing</p> <p>Vermont Board of Medical Practice (MD) - https://www.healthvermont.gov/systems/medical-practice-board</p> <p>Vermont Board of Nursing - https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing...</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Vermont Board of Osteopathic Physicians and Surgeons (DO) - https://sos.vermont.gov/osteopathic-physicians/</p> <p>Vermont Office of Professional Regulation – Psychological Examiners - https://sos.vermont.gov/psychological-examiners/</p> <p>Vermont Board of Social Work - https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/social-w...</p> <p>Vermont Office of the Professions – Speech-Language Pathology - https://sos.vermont.gov/speech-language-pathologist/</p> <p>Vermont Office of Professional Regulation – Veterinary Medicine - https://sos.vermont.gov/veterinary-medicine/</p>
VIRGINIA	<p>Virginia Board of Accountancy - https://boa.virginia.gov/</p> <p>Virginia Athletic Trainers Advisory Board - https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/advisory/at/</p> <p>Virginia Board of Health Professions – Dietitians & Nutritionists – Code of Virginia, Chapter 27/1 of Title 54.1 https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/bhp/bhp_reg.htm</p> <p>Virginia Board of Education - http://www.doe.virginia.gov/boe/index.shtml</p> <p>Virginia Board for APELSCIDLA Engineers and Land Surveyors Professional Licensure - http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/</p> <p>Virginia Board of Bar Examiners - Law - https://barexam.virginia.gov/</p> <p>Virginia Board of Medicine Professional Licensure - https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/medicine_forms.htm</p> <p>Virginia Board of Nursing - http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Virginia Board of Psychology - https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/psychology/</p> <p>Virginia Board of Social Work - http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social/</p> <p>Virginia Board of Veterinary Medicine - http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/VetMed/</p>
WASHINGTON	<p>Washington Board of Accountancy - https://acb.wa.gov/</p> <p>Washington Department of Health – Athletic Trainer - https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/AthleticTrainer/</p> <p>Washington Board of Audiology - https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Audiologist</p> <p>Washington – Dietitian & Nutritionist Licensure - https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/DietitianandNutritionist/LicenseRequirements</p> <p>Washington Board of Education - http://www.k12.wa.us/</p> <p>Washington Department of Licensing for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors - https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/engineerslandsurveyors/engineers.html</p> <p>Washington Bar Association - Law - https://www.wsba.org/</p> <p>Washington Medical Commission Licensure Physician & Surgeon - https://wmc.wa.gov/licensing/licensing-requirements/physician-and-surgeon</p> <p>Washington Nursing Commission - http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Washington Department of Health Psychologist - https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Psychologist</p> <p>Washington Board of Social Work - http://1.usa.gov/JSyqyV</p> <p>Washington Board for Speech-Language Pathology - https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SpeechLanguagePathologist</p> <p>Washington Department of Health Veterinary Board of Governors - https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Veterinarian</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
WEST VIRGINIA	<p>West Virginia Board of Accountancy - https://www.boa.wv.gov/</p> <p>West Virginia Board of Physical Therapy – Athletic Trainer - http://www.wvbopt.com/page.cfm?section=15</p> <p>West Virginia Board of Licensed Dietitians - https://www.wvbold.com/</p> <p>West Virginia Board of Education - https://wvde.state.wv.us/boe/</p> <p>West Virginia Board of Registration for Professional Engineers - https://www.wvpebd.org/</p> <p>West Virginia Board of Law Examiners - http://www.courtswv.gov/legal-community/board-of-law-examiners.html</p> <p>West Virginia Board of Medicine Licensure (MD) - https://wvbom.wv.gov/practitioners/MD/index.asp</p> <p>West Virginia Board of Nursing - http://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>West Virginia Board of Osteopathic Medicine Licensure (DO) - https://www.wvbdosteo.org/</p> <p>West Virginia Board of Examiners of Psychologists - https://psychbd.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>West Virginia Board of Social Work - http://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/</p> <p>West Virginia Board for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/</p> <p>West Virginia Board of Veterinary Medicine - https://www.wvbvm.org/</p>
WISCONSIN	<p>Wisconsin Accounting Examining Board - https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Accounting/Default.aspx</p> <p>Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services – Athletic Trainer – https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/AthleticTrainer/Default.aspx</p> <p>Wisconsin Board for Audiology - https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Audiologist/Default.aspx</p> <p>Wisconsin Department of Safety & Professional Services – Dietitian Licensure - https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Dietitian/Default.aspx</p> <p>Wisconsin Board of Education - http://dpi.wi.gov/</p> <p>Wisconsin Board of Professional Engineers - https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/EngineerProfessional/Default.aspx</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS
	<p>Wisconsin Board of Bar Examiners - Law - https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/offices/bbe.htm</p> <p>Wisconsin State Medical Examining Board - (MD/DO) - https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Physician/Default.aspx</p> <p>Wisconsin Board of Nursing - http://dsps.wi.gov/Boards-Councils/Board-Pages/Board-of-Nursing-Main-Page/</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Wisconsin Psychology Examining Board - https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Psychology/Default.aspx</p> <p>Wisconsin Board of Social Work - http://dsps.wi.gov/Default.aspx?Page=e62f499b-65a1-46b4-bea4-7f00dd00818b</p> <p>Wisconsin Board for Speech-Language Pathology - https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/SpeechLanguagePathologist/Default.aspx</p> <p>Wisconsin Veterinary Examining Board - https://datcp.wi.gov/Pages/About_Us/VeterinaryExaminingBoard.aspx</p>
WYOMING	<p>Wyoming Board of Certified Public Accounts - https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/wyoming-cpa/</p> <p>Wyoming Athletic Training Board – https://athletictraining.wyo.gov/</p> <p>Wyoming Dietetics Licensing Board - https://dietetics.wyo.gov/</p> <p>Wyoming Board of Education - http://edu.wyoming.gov/board/</p> <p>Wyoming Board of Professional Engineers - https://engineersandsurveyors.wyo.gov/applications/engineers-applications</p> <p>Wyoming State Bar - Law - https://www.wyomingbar.org/for-lawyers/admissions/</p> <p>Wyoming Board of Medicine Physician Licensure - (MD/DO) - https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/wyomedboard/physicians/initial-physician-license-application</p> <p>Wyoming State Board of Nursing - https://nursing-online.state.wy.us/</p> <p>Nursing Home Administrator Requirements - https://www.providerman.com/nha-licensure-requirements-by-state.html</p> <p>Wyoming Board of Psychology - https://psychology.wyo.gov/</p> <p>Wyoming Board of Social Work - http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/</p> <p>Wyoming Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology - https://speech.wyo.gov/</p> <p>Wyoming Board of Veterinary Medicine - https://vetboard.wyo.gov/</p>

U.S. STATE/TERRITORY	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/CERTIFICATION BOARDS